

**EAST AYTON PARISH COUNCIL  
MEETING HELD 15 FEBRUARY 2021  
(REMOTE MEETING)**

Present:

Cllrs Phillips, Tomlinson, Woolley, Peacock

Cllr Jeffels, 3 members of the public

Clerk – Dawn Naylor

**NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with  
Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972**

**APOLOGIES**

**RESOLVED: Cllr Harrison sent apologies.**

**15/21**

**DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

**RESOLVED: No declarations were received.**

**16/21**

**MINUTES**

**RESOLVED: That the minutes were approved as a correct record of the following meeting:**

- **Ordinary Meeting Minutes – 12 January 2021.**

**17/21**

**PUBLIC COMMENTS**

**RESOLVED: No public comments were made.**

**18/21**

**POLICE REPORT**

**RESOLVED: That the police report had been received.**

**19/21**

**NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL/NYMNPA**

Cllr Jeffels – NYCC/SBC

- Covid figures under 100 per 100,000
- Laptops are needed for the local school
- NYCC has provided more money for education
- £50k has been earmarked for the cleaning up of seagull debris
- SBC is one of the top authorities for the administration of grants
- Hopeful that signage for Forge Valley identifying the bad bends can be purchase from the PCC's number plate sale.

Cllr Phillips – SBC

- Has attended an audit committee

**RESOLVED: That the above reports be noted.**

**20/21**

**PLANNING**

**RESOLVED: That no objections were given on the following planning application but for it be noted that the public right of way be satisfactorily reinstated.**

**21/21**

20/02779/FL

Proposal: Erection of an agricultural storage/livestock building

Site Address: Horse Shoe Piggeries Carr Fields Lane East Ayton Scarborough North Yorkshire YO13 9HW

**NYCC YOUTH SERVICES**

**A letter had been received from North Yorkshire Youth Services, offering help set up a youth club. The parish council has been proactive with this by way of paying for the last youth club's rental fees. It was agreed that the clerk will respond to the youth services explaining this.**

**22/21**

**SANCTUARY HOUSING**

**RESOLVED: That members agreed the local connections of an applicant. 23/21**

**BENCHES**

**RESOLVED: That the clerk will arrange for the new bench to be placed on Derwent Green and for the old bench to be taken away. 24/21**

**PARKING ON GRASS VERGES**

**RESOLVED: That members will try and take a photo of the badly affected grass on Shelton Avenue to show NYCC Highway and request that they re-instate the grass. 25/21**

**FORGE VALLEY – TREES**

**RESOLVED: That it was noted that Raincliffe Woods Management have put forwarded a scheme to fell unsafe trees which would require a 5 day road closure. Also, highways has a scheme to help with flooding but are behind with their works at the moment. 26/21**

**LODGE FIELD**

**RESOLVED: That the tenant of Lodge Field be given a 1 year tenancy agreement from April 2021 to March 2022 as the parish council are reviewing the future of the field. 27/21**

**OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS**

**RESOLVED: That the following organisations have been attended: 28/21**

- YLCA branch meeting/NHS meetings – Cllrs Phillips and Tomlinson
- Patient Participation Group – Cllr Peacock

**FINANCIAL UPDATE**

**RESOLVED: That the cash statement be accepted including the accounts passed for payment. 29/21**

**RESOLVED: That the bank reconciliation be agreed. 30/21**

**RESOLVED: That Mr David Latham would undertake the 2020/2021 internal audit. 31/21**

**ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA**

**RESOLVED: That the following item be put on the next agenda: 32/21**

- Lodge Field
- Annual Parish Meeting
- Public Rights of Way
- Local Plan
- Benches

**DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

**RESOLVED: 9 March 2021 33/21**

Signed.....

Dated.....